sm%
TR

|
|

Davison County Planning & Zoning
200 E. 4™ Ave.
Mitchell, SD 57301-2631
Phone (605) 995-8615

i

!

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
Tuesday, November 4, 2025

Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairperson Haines.

Roll call.

Approve the agenda.

Declare conflicts of interest.

Approve October 7, 2025, Minutes.

Consider a variance application requested by Verna Hofer of +/- 17.827 acres, creating a lot size of

+/- 7.173 acres, where the minimum lot size is 25 acres for a residence in the Agricultural District.

7. Consider a Plat requested by Verna Hofer of Tract 1 of Verna Hofer’s Addition, in the W1/2 of the
NW1/4 of Section 13, T 102 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

8. Consider a Plat requested by Natalie Piehl, Bruce Gillam Jr., & Laura Gillam of Tracts B, C, and D
of Gillam’s Addition, in the NW1/4 of Section 24, T 102 N, R 61, West of the 5™ P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota.

9. Consider a Plat requested by James & Julie Thue of Tract A of Julie’s Addition, in the NE1/4 of the
NE1/4 of Section 30, T 103 N, R 60, West of the 5™ P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

10. Consider a Plat requested by Jarrett Brunsen and Colleen Campbell of Lot 1 of Brunsen’s Addition,
in the S1/2 of the SE1/4 of Section 21 and the N1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 28,allin T 104 N, R 60,
West of the 5™ P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

11. Additional comments from the group.

12. Public input for items not on the agenda, no action will be taken.

13. Set date and time for next meeting — December 2, 2025 @ 1:15 P.M.

14. Adjournment.

s D

Karen Wegleitner

Karen Wegleitner
Acting Director of Planning & Zoning



b =

ok

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
October 7, 2025

Chairperson Haines called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

- Roll call-quorum is met, a simple majority vote is required for all items.

* Present: Dave Anderson, Steve Thiesse, Bruce Haines, &, Lewis Bainbridge.

" Absent: Mike Blaalid, Chris Nebelsick, & Ray Gosmire.

* Guests: Scott Suelflow and Vicky & Nick Herrick.
Consider the proposed agenda.

®* Motion by Lewis Bainbridge, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to approve the proposed

agenda. All members voted aye, the motion carried.

Declare conflicts of interest, None.
Consider the previous minutes. Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to
approve the September 2, 2025 proposed minutes. All members voted aye, the motion
carried.
Consider a variance application requested by Scott Suelflow of +/- 35", creating a setback
of +/- 40" from the proposed cabin to the north property line, where the minimum front
vard setback 1s 75' in the Agricultural District.
This request is located in SW1/4, except Mitchell James River Pump Site of Section 1, T
103 N, R 60, W of the 5™ P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.
Acting Administrator Wegleitner explained the Variance application . The applicant was
present to answer questions.
Discussion: The applicant, Scott Suelflow, would like to build a hunting cabin. He is
requesting a variance due to snow issues and the elevation of his property preventing him
from building 75' from the front north property line. Mr. Suelflow stated he has spoken
with the abutting neighbors, Jane Goldammer and Nick Pardy. He stated Nick Pardy
doesn't care what he does as long as he stays 10' from the fence.
Darlene, a friend of the Ellweins, spoke on their behalf. She stated Dennis & Brenda
cannot be present due to medical issues, and they would like to be involved in this
decision.
The board asked if there would be any utilities? Mr. Suelflow explained the cabin will be
totally off the grid. He will have a generator and wood burning stove. It was discussed on
the amount of time he plans to spend at the cabin, and he plans to spend as much time as
he can. The board has concerns whether the cabin will be used for personal use or not.
Mr. Suelflow stated he has no plans to rent/lease or use as a bed & breakfast. He may
allow friends and family to use it. The board questioned if other people are allowed to use
the easement. Mr. Suelflow explained the easement issue and how it was established. He
explained it's his understanding that he can use the easement as he pleases.

The board discussed whether the 75' setback created a hardship.
" Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to recommend approval
of the Variance Permit to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll ¢all vote:

Haines — nay, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — absent, Bainbridge — nay, Nebelsick — absent,
Blaalid — absent, Anderson — aye, motion denied.

7. Additional Comments from the Group




= None
8. Public input for items not on the agenda. Hearing none, the meeting continued.
9. Set date and time for next meeting — November 4, 2025 @ 7:00 P.M.
10. At 8:41 PM, a motion was made by Steve Thiesse, seconded by Dave Anderson, to
adjourn the meeting. All members voted aye, motion carried.

Bruce Haines
Planning Commission Chairperson

Karen Wegleitner

Karen Wegleitner
Acting Director of Planning & Zoning




DAVISON COUNTY
VARIANCE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Verna Hofer Application date: 9/24/25
Applicant Address: 2100 N Wisconsin St.. Room 245, Mitchell, SD 57301

Application deadline: 10/20/25
Applicant Email: Contact Phone: 999-1644 (Richard Hofer)

Owner Name: Verna J. Hofer Revocable Living Trust
Owner Address: Same
Owner Contact Phone: 999-4668 (Verna)

Parcel Number of parent parcel: 09000-10260-132-00

Legal Description of current parcel(s): NW1/4 of Section 13. T 102 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M..
Davison County, South Dakota.

Proposed Legal Description of parcels: Tract 1 of Verna Hofer's Addition. in the W1/2 of the NW1/4
of Section 13. T 102 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M.. Davison County., South Dakota.

Reason for Variance: Recommend granting a variance of:

1/~ 17.827 acres. creating a lot size of +/- 7.173 acres., where the minimum lot size is 25 acres for a

residence in the Agricultural District.

This request is pursuant to Section 3:07(5) of the Davison County Zoning Ordinance as adopted on
4/1/98 and as subsequently amended.

Reason for Request to include hardships: Verna and her son. Richard, are taking care of the existing
farmstead. Instead of continuing to maintain the property. she wants to Plat and sell the 7.173 acres.
She does not want to sell 25 acres. as that would take from the agricultural land she leases. The tract

being platted will not include anv agricultural land.
Section of Code Allowing Variance: 3:07(5). 11:06(b). & 12:06(b)

Fee Collected for Variance (8150): 9/25/25
Check #: 1356
Receipt #: 19969

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 11/4/25
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 11/11/25

Required Items:
X Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
X] Location and use of adjacent structures/land Agricultural, Residential
[X] Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:




Jason & Fredel Thomas

Jason & Meagan Fraser VernaJ. Hofer RLT
i Tract 1 of Vemna Hofer's Addition
+- 17.827 actes, creating a
lot size of +-

-

\\

MO UNTAIN PL

Donald & Donna Tilberg

09141:102602025200,

f
i

09000:10260:132:00




PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF
SECTION 13, TI02N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAUISON

NU SEC. CORNER

w @ CALLULATED GORNER
¥ @ FOUND REBAR WITH Cap
= O SET 5.8 REBAR WITH Cap
g STAMPTED TOM LEEK LS 2912
=
5
w
2
53.00' N BG~23-49
/-f 583.84' N §9-23-49 E
: x
: [==3
! T
v 0
: TRACT 1 OF VERNA r;:
v ; HOFER’S ADDITION g
L . o
CI . 7,173 ACRES -
- ] n
- O wt
F 45 1=
W @ -l
Z =z sl
Sy g
= :
24|z
oow :
@
i
wr‘ﬂ_ 474.89" § 86-19-43 U
= 32.00° 5 88-18-42 W
=
o
g
=
e
o
™~
> Wi 4 CORNER

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE Wi,2 OF THE NHi,4 OF

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

i
=2
<
£
F
259TH. STREET
123
SCALE @ W
“““!llll’",""
S NNy
PO it LT %
§ s ..n ?ﬁG- No 'c.% ‘¢‘-
F&7 o 4S%
£ AT THOMASLYNN 3 5 2
Tet WERK ixi
] ﬁ;iy{b §§§fé§ 5
% At $
v, K ")
'b,’, * . “\\
L TR L

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAXOTA, HAVE AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE W1/2 OF
THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13, T102N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, B0UTH DAKOTA. 1
HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN AND SURVEY AND PLAT ARE CORRECT TOQ THE BE%E\EE’EY KNOWLEBGE, ANL

BELIEF.
DATED THIS I5TH. DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025.

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY

THOMAS LYNN WEEK
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
REG. NO. 2912

THERE I8 AN EXISTING DRIVEWAY OFF OF 411TH. AVE., TO TRACT 1 OF VERNA EOFER'S ADDITION,

DATED THIS DAY OF >

SHEET 1 OF 4

TOWNSEIP/COUNTY HIGHWAY REFRESENTATIVE




SHEET Z OF 4

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE Wi/2 OF 'THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13, T1O2N,
R60W OF TBE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF_WATER

L, VERNA J. HOFER, AS TRUSTEE OF THE VERNA J. HOFER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST AGREEMENT, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE VERNA J. HOFER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST AGREEMENT IS THE ABSOLUTE AND
UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF TRACT i OF VERNA HOFER'S ADDITION, IN THE Wi/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION
13, T102N, R60OW OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAXOTA.
TEAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE
PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND INCLUCED IN THE BOUNDARIES OF TRACT i, SHALL
CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
REGULATIONS. PURSUANT TC SDCL 11-3-8.1 AND 11-3-8.2 THE DEVELOPER OF THIS PROPERTY
DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ANY WATERS OF THE STATE
LOCATED ADJACENT TC OR WITHIN SUCH PLATTED AREA FROM POLLUTION FROM SEWAGE FRCM SUCH
ADDITION, AND SHALL, IN PROSECUTION OF SUCH PROTECTION CONFORM TO AND FOLLOW ALL REGULATIONS
CF THE SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES RELATING TO THE SAME.
ADDITIONALLY THE DEVELCPER OF THIS PROPERTY DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR
ANY POLLUTION THAT OCCURS FROM FAILURE TQ EXECUTE SUCE PROTECTIONS OR FOLLOW SUCH
REGULATIONS, EXCEPTION BEING THOSE LOTS IN SUBDIVISIONS THAT SHOW DOCUMENTATIONS THAT WASTE
WATER DRAINAGE SHALL BE CONNECTED TC A MUNICIPAL/7¥§TEM.

~ b .
DMTDTHNI@!MYOFASC}‘ , e RE (4 aa) () EihémJ

VERNA T. HOFEF, TRUSEBE

STATE 0 L
COUNTY OF )

oN THISA| g DAY O . SOCF, BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED
VERNA J. HOFER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME 1§ SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED 10 ME THAT SKE AS TRUSTEE, EXBCUTED THE SAME FOR THE
FURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED, Ir WITNESS WHERECF 1 HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

0 \Z*(YA4114/?7rx€>fB

{}  NOTARY PUBLIC

e
MY COMMISSION EXpIRES (-3 I

§ _ ramy2oss
1ED e @]

ply

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESCLVED BY THE DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, PLANNING COMMISSION THAT THE ABOVE PLAT
REPRESENTING TRACYT 1 OF VERNA EOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE W1/2 OF THE NWi1/4 OF SECTION 13,
T102N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, AND FINDS AS A FACT THAT SAID
PLAT I8 IN CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH THE MASTER PLAN FOR DAVISON COUNTY, AND
THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED AND ITS ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA IS RECOMMENDED.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS PASSED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AT A MEETING THEREQF HELD ON THE DAY OF y .

CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

RESCLUTION OF APPROVAL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THERECF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE W1/2 OF TEE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13,
T102N, R60W CF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AND HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO
THE COUNTY COMMIZSION OF DAVISON CCOUNTY, SOUTH DARKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY
APPRGVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TQ ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A
COFPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

i, , COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOQUTH DAKOTA,
DC HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, ON THIS DAY

OF » -

COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS




SHEET 3 OF 4

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE W1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13, TI102W,
R6OW OF THE 5TH. P.M.. DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, THE PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER'S ADDITION, IN THE Wi/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION
13, Ti02N, R60OW CF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PREFARED BY THOMAS LYNN
WEEK, DULY L.ICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IN AND FOR THE STATE OF SOUTH DAXOTA, HERETOFCRE FILED IN
THE OFFICE OF CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKCGTA, HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE SAID CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA: AND

WHEREAS, THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION, IN REGULAR MEETING ASSEMBLED, HAD DULY CONSIDERED
SAID PLAT AND FINDS AS A FACT THAT SAID PLAT IS IN CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH
THE MASTER PLAN FOR THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTE DAXOTA, HERETOFORE ADOPTED BY THIS
COMMISSION;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA.,
THAT THE PLAT OF TRACT : OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE W1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13,
T102N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A
LAND SURVEYOR, BE AND THE SaME I8 HEREBY APPROVED AND ITS ADOPTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, IS HEREBY RECCMMENDED.

I, » CHAIRMAN OF THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION FOR THE CITY OF
MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS PASSED BY THE
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, AT A MEETING THEREOF HELD ON THE

DAY OF ’ .

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION BY:

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH
DAKOTA, TDID DULY CONSIDER AND DID RECOMMEND THE APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE HEREINAFTER
DESCRIBED PLAT, AT ITS MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF y 5 AND. WHEREAS,
IT APPEARS FROM AN EXAMINATION OF THE PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF VERNA BOFER’S ADBITION, IN THE
Wi/2 OF THE NW1/4 COF SECTION 13, T102N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SCUTH
DAKOTA, A8 PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IN AND FOR THE STATE
CF SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT SAID PLAT I8 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SYSTEM OF STREETS AND ALLEYS SET
FORTH IN THE MASTER PLAN ADOPTED BY TEE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MITCHELL,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AND THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO LAW;

THEREFORE, BE IT REBOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE PLAT OF
TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE Wi/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13, T102N, R60W OF
THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A LAND SURVEYOR,
BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBRY APPROVED AND THE DESCRIPTION SET FORTH HEREIN AND THE
ACCOMPANYING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE SHALL PREVAIL.

I, » FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF MITCHELIL, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTICN WAS PASSED BY THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH
DAKOTA, AT A MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF » .

FINANCE OFFICER BY:




SHEET 4 OF 4

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF VERNA HOFER’S ADDITION, IN THE Wi1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 13, T102N,
R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAROTA.

DIRECTOR OF FOUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION OF DAVISON
COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY QF THE FOREGOING
PLAT. DATED THIS DAY OF )

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF
EQUALIZATION, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

TREASURER CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER\DEPUTY TREASURER OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAXOTA, HERERY
CERTIFIES THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN
BY THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF. ’

TREASURER/DEPUTY TREASURER DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

REGISTER. OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTER OF DEEDS\DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISQN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE ORIGINAL PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF, ’
s O'CLOCK __. M., AND RULY RECORDED IN BOOK ; PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, §5.D.
PREPARED BY TOM WEEK
407 REGAL DRIVE
YANKTON, SOQUTH DAKOTA 570738
605-663-8333




Jason & Fredel Thomas

Jason & Meagan Fraser I Varna J. Hofer RLT

Tract 1 of Verna Hofer's Addition
+-7173 acres

!
!

09141110260-025:00;

{
J

09000:10260;132;00!




SPN§ 2516732 SHEET 1 OF 4
LEGEND SEC. 24, T
. 24, TI02 N, R &1 W

——————rrrre PREPARED BY: JXREMY A WOLBRIKK, RLS. d

® = FOURT RéN MONLWENT ZI00 KORT SANSORN GLVD. b 6 BOA S58

Q= SET 3/8° X 18 ALAAR WITH R i T

PLASYC CAP MO, 13714 FHONE: (3053 5ae-7751
00 (PE = PLATIED BEARNG OR DISTANCE SOOANTE SYSTE 5 SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH JoHE.
100 = MEASURED SEARING OR DISTANCE F e P
[ = SET HAL

A = SEY SuRVEY 3P0

4.20 CH (P} = PLATIED DISTANGE N CHAINS THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WTHOUT
IEFIT OF A TITLE REPOR TE
W = FOUND WAL prciay mmwu&%m:
~ NOT AESEARCHED AND ARE NOT SHOWN
& = SET 3/87 x 12" SPWE UNLESS OTHERWSE O,
W/WASHTR JAW-13714

WM = BTNESS MOHUMENT

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 17 = 3000

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
F‘Nw CORNER N BT 4724™ E 24/192/61
24/102/61 218.22" o gt 259TH STREET
. 47'24" €
N BT4T'24” E N 87'47'24" Egg N TS

e

— —1407.95" — skt —1— T CwizEtT T — SECTON UNE— T f
: 33" WM \
33 STATUTORY

SECTION LINE  SEE INSET 4 = w N T SCALE: 1 = 80"
RIGHT—OF —WAY w o
= ] afn e
la HE &l TRACT A R 33 WM
J TRACT B sl I8 2l N B7sT'24" E
rle = 2 EAEC] A o 17.50" -~
5= 45.28% AC it 2 i 4 - .
=z [%.]
y |l A |
2w 1 I \‘{-!‘
[ l \N A 1014,20" ‘-é\" ‘;«l ®
Z =z N S B74T2E W = ﬂ\‘:‘-
g s oveRer £ w
5 ‘ 87,01
w
8 35 w y 25" WIDE MUTUAL
b B -0 =] ACCESS EASEMENT
= S B74T24" W = FOR INGRESS AND
& TRACT € L |3 EGRESS DEDICATED 3 w
S 4528+ ACRES ” 8Y THIS PLAT . | t"“
b & ol T'=
h =4 wle T ™
4N 1 EREf
= 33 WM 1387.01” y B e
S 8Ir1726" W =z n

\_s B747'24" W

25,00

TRACT D
45.28% ACRES

:ac":
i
8
l 1/4 UM
33 WM 2621.40 SRR A 2L - o
Sy
ﬁ% s B§1276 \—CENTER 1/4 CORNER
WEST 1/4 CORNER 24/102/61
247102761 FENCE GORNER
ANGLE IRON POST

754.70"
S 0126'12" €

N OT4B'55" W o

t
bl
z
r

N DY'381ET W

b
=
S
T—
x>
- —1—/4 LINE -
—
T
o

SW CORMER

24/102/61
A PLAT OF TRACTS B, C, AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITON IN THE NW 1/4 OF
SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

}, Jeremy A. Wolbrink, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am a Registered Land Surveyer in the State of South Dakota. At the request of
Natalie £. Piehl, Michael O. Piehl, Bruce F, Gillam Jr., Marlene L. Gitiam and Laura A. Gillam, and under their direction for purposes indicated therein, |

did on or prior to October 8, 2025, survey those parcels of land described as follows: TRACTS B, C AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITION, IN THE NW 1/4
OF SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,

In my professienal opinion and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the within and foregeing plat is true and correct,

Dated this 20th day of Gctober, 2025,
/.
) /@%

PEgst¥ed Land Surveyor #8013714

/2 &Lr Associates (G222
Euagineers, Planners and Surveyors e
\) 2100 North Sanborn Biva, « B0, Box 398 NOechell, Sonth Dakota S7301

Phonet (604) 0967761 Fax: (605) 9960015

‘“‘““uu-nu"’
o
o




SPNE 2518752 SHEET 2 OF &
e e e - L

A PLAT OF TRACTS B, C, AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITON IN THE NW 1/4 OF

SECTION 24, T102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE, DERICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Natalie F. Pighl, Michael O, Piehi, Bruce F. Gillam Jr., Marlene L Gillam and Laura A. Gillarm, the
undersigned, hereby certify that we are the absolute and unqualified owners of ajt of the fand intiuded in the within and foregoing plat; the plat is of a
parcel of ground located in THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 24, T102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH CAKOTA,; that the plat has
been made at our request and under our direction for the purpeses indicated therein; which said property as so surveyed and piatted shzll hereafter be
known as TRACTS B, C AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITION, IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 24, 7102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, as shown by this plat; and we hereby dedicate to the public, for public use forever as such, tha streets and alleys, i any, as shown

developer of the property described within this plat shall be responsible for protecting any waters of the state located adjacent to or within such platted
area from pollution from sewage from such subdivision and shakl, in prosecution of such protections conform to and follow all regulations of the South
Dakota Department of Agriculiure and Natural Resources relating to the same. Adtditionally, the daveloper of the property described within this plat shall
be liable for any pollution that oceurs from failure to execute such protections or follow such regulations, exception being those lots in subdivisions that
show decumentation that wastewater drainage shail be connected to & municipal system.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, we have hereunto set our hands this day of

2025,

Natalie F. Piehl Michael O. Pighl

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
188
COUNTY OF )

On this, the day of , 2025, befora me, , the zndersigned
officer, personally appeared Natalic F. Piehl and Michae! Q. Piehl, xnown to me or satisfactorily proven to be the persons whose names are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Comimissicn Expires;

IN WITNESS WHERECF, we have hereunto sef our hands this day of , 2025,

Bruce F. Gillam Jr, Marlene L. Gillam

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
)88
COUNTY OF )

i , the undersigned
On this, the day of , 2025, before me, _ _
officer, personally appeared Bruce F. Giliam Jr. and Marlene L. Gillam, known to me or satisfactorily proven fa bg the persons whose hames are
subscribed fo the within instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purpeses therein contained.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal,

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commission Expires;,

w F
y/ &L Associates LT 5E
J Engineers, Flanners and Swurveyors er e
2100 Morth Sapborn Blvd. - P.O. Box 388 MItchell, Sowuth Dakora 7301
\) Phone: (505) 9967761 Fuxz (505) 996-0015




SPNE 2515752 SHEET 3 OF 4

A PLAT OF TRACTS B, C, AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITON IN THE NW 1/4 OF
SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 81 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of , 2028,

Laure A. Gillam

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
)58
COUNTY OF )

. the undersigned

On this, the day of 2025, before me,
officer, personally appeared Laura A. Gillam, known to me or satisfacterily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument

and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Comrrission Expires:,

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of TRACTS B, C AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITION, IN THE NW 1/4 CF SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5TH B.M.,

DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQTA, prepared by Jeremy A Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, heretofore
filed in the office of the County Auditor of Davison County, South Dakota, has been submitted to the County Planning Commission of the said County of

Davison, South Dakota; and
WHEREAS, the County Pianning Commission, in regular meefing assembled, had duly considered said piat and finds as a fact that said plat is in

cenformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the County of Davison, South Dakotz, heretofore adopted by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the County Plarning Commission of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of TRACTS B, C AND D
OF GILLAM'S ADDITION, IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5TH P.M,, DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by
Jeremy A. Welbrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adoption by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Davison,

South Dakota, is hereby recommended.
The undersigned does hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed by the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South
day of , 2028,

Dakota, at a meeting therecf held on the

Chairperson/Vice Chairperson of the Davison County
Planning Commission

RESCLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be it resoived by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of TRACTS 8, C AND D OF GILLAM'S
ADDITION, IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, which has been submitted
for examination pursuant to law, is hereby approved and the County Auditer is hereby authorized and directed to endarse on such piat a copy of this

Resolution and certify the same.

Dated this day of . 2025,

Chairpersen/Vige Chairperson of the Board of County
Commissioners of Davison County

at

S
S
3

g

pLIPTT
e
‘an,,." 4O
.

y &Lz Associates Y,
iy Enginecers, Pianners aonod Surveyors aa? DT
\) 2100 North Sanborn Blva. - P.0. Box 388 Mitchell, Soath Dakotn STI0L v, 4;5- ?/‘ ‘\“;
Phones (605) $96.7761 Fax (605) 996-0015 o e




SPN§ 25-15752 SHEET 4 OF 4

A PLAT OF TRACTS B, C, AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITON IN THE NW 1/4 OF

SECTION 24, T 102 N, R 61 W OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned .does hereby certify that the above resclution was adoptad by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South
Dakota, at a regular meeting held on 2025, approving the above-named pla

Auditor/Deputy Auditor, Davison County

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

The location of the existing/proposed approaches is hereby approved. Any change in the Iocation of the existing/proposed approaches shall
require additional approval.

By: Title:, Date:,
Highway Authority

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

The undersigned does hereby certify that all taxes which would , if not paid, be liens upon any of the land inchuded in the within and foregoing plat,
23 shown by the records of my office, have been fully paid.

Treasurer/Deputy Treasurer, Daviscn County Date

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

The undersigned does hereby certify that a copy of the plat of TRAGTS B, C AND D OF GILLAM'S ADDITION, IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 24,
T 102 N, RET W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, has been received by me and is filed in my office.

Director of Equalization/Ceputy Director of Equalization, Davison County Date

REGISTER OF DEEDS

STATE QF SOUTH DAKOTA)
158
COUNTY OF DAVISON}

FILED for record this day of 2025, at . and recorded in Book of Plats on
Page therein and recorded on Document Number
By.
Register of Deeds, Davison County Deputy

v

g@\;; e

T
l‘\“

NOKS

LTI L

)

,
ey gy

y & Associates
Engioeers, Planners and Surveyors
\) 2100 North Ssoborn Bivd. - P.O. Bax 398 Bilcchell, Soneh Dakots S7301
Phone: (605) 9967761 Fax: (604) $96-0015




SaI0e g7'GY -+
UOIPPY S WEJID JO D 1oel]

Saloe 8Z'Gf -+ g s661y ereqieg 3 uaj
ONIPPY S eI Jo g oel] :

We|l auspe g If 8anig

, : sneypled sureg
luepi3 sejbnog | :

puBxNg aiqgog B sninp




PLAT OF TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN THE NEL,4 OF THE NEi,4 OF SECTION
30, TI1O3N, R6OW OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

THIS PLAT UACATES PREVIOUSLY PLATTED LOT O, IN THE NE1,4 OF NEL-4 OF
SECTION 30, TIO3N, REOW OF THE 5TH. B.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SO

FILED ON JULY 25TH., 2015, IN P8 3%, PAGE 28.

SECTION LINE L. HAUENS » 254TH. STREET

3 5 89-46-26 £
¥ 432.63 © 90-47-34 € 1+5.se.%_, 300,00 400.00° §_89-47-25 £ j;
W u § B9-47-35 £ W =
@ = =] a1
: 2 g 8 M
NE: ¥R 3 NI
Z|g o 4 & 2l | 2
3= LOT B-3 L = LoT Bt 5 LOT A 20
w1 = o w m R
Nk = % e EIR-
g S g gl |
. & o 33
h . 300. 05 299.93' N 89-47-51 U i
3 881,94’ N B9~47-24 4 N_85-46-50 U =0
% FUTURE 467 WIDE ROAD i !
s
BB2.28' § B9~47-24 £ v 505,557 € Booir 3R T o
= e
o (- SECTION 30, T103M, Reou
| J o
: TRACT A OF JULIE'S ADDITION 2
v
8 10.936 ACRES & 8
- [t T
- 1
S RN
\3 i
)l eyl e
0 :f‘} [y
- - 3
883.42° N 89-18-02 | 395.80° N 89-18-02 1 “3?,9 e RULLLLD PN 2,
\\“‘\’ “GINE e""o
- atunE, %
=200’ F Q%\:-"'EG- "0."‘-.% ES
e €| s k-
SCALE » © FOUND TRON H é’.- 2012 )
EO o 72 S E S THOMASIYNN 55 ¢
O FOUND REBAR UITH CAP = 327
T2t WEEK ]
O SET S-8" REBAR WITH cap 205 & «v-,:c? s
STAMPED TOM UEER L§ 29812 El ;& "'o"TH POl
‘-,‘ W e &
» “
“"; 1““

1
LT L

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

T, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND BURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE
DIRECTION QF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE
NEL/4 OF SECTION 30, TI103N, R60W CF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. SAID
SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TC THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 13TH. DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025, THOMAS LYNN WEEK
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
REG. NO. 2912

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY

ACCESS TO TRACT A 1S5 FROM THE EXISTING APPROACH OFF OF 407TH. AVE. ANY FURTHER ACCESS WILL
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 2023.

COUNTY HIGHWAY REPRESENTATIVE

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEFUTY DIRECTCR CF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS RECEIVED & COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED
THIS DAY OF. , 20235,

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTCR OF
EQUALIZATION, DAVISON COUNTY, 85.D.
SHEET 1 OF 3 .




SHEET 2 OF 3

PLAT OF TRACT A OF JULIE'S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30, T103N, R60W
OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTE DAKOTA.

OWNER’S CERTIFICATE AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

WE, JAMES THUE A/K/A JAMES W. THUE AND JULIE THUE A/K/A JULIE A. THUE, DO HEREBY CERTITY,
THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY:

TRACT 4 OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 3C, T103N, R60W OF TEE
STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT OUR
REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME,
AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND
INCLUDED IN THE BOUNDARIES OF TRACT A, SHALL CONFORM TG ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING
SUBDIVISION AND ERCSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. PURSUANT TO SDCL 11-3-8.1 AND
11-3-8.2 THE DEVELOPER OF THIS PROPERTY DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROTECTING ANY WATERS OF THE STATE LOCATED ADJACENT TO OR WITHIN SUCH PLATTED AREA FROM
POLLUTION FROM SEWAGE FROM SUCH ADDITION, AND SHALL IN PROSECUTION OF SUCH PROTECTION
CONFORM TO AND FOLLOW ALL REGULATIONS OF THE SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES RELATING TO THE SAME. ADDITIONALLY THE DEVELOPER OF THIS PROPERTY
DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY POLLUTION THAT OCCURS FROM FAILURE TO
EXECUTE SUCH PROTECTIONS OR FOLLOW SUCH REGULATIONS, BXCEPTION BEING THOSE LOTS IN
SUBDIVISIONS THAT SHOW DOCUMENTATIONS THAT WASTE WATER DRAINAGE SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A
MUNICIPAL SYSTEM. THIS PLAT VACATES PREVIOUSLY PLATTED LoT L, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF
SECTION 30, T103N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. FILED ON JULY
23TH. 2019, IN PB 35, PAGE 28.

DATED THIS DAY OF ., 2025.
JAMES THUE A/K/A JULIE THUE A/K/A
JAMES W. THUE JULIE A. THUE

STATE OF

COUNTY OF _____

ON THIS DAY OF ,» 2025, BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED

JAMES THUE A/K/A TAMES W. THUE AND JULIE THUE A/K/A& JULIE A. THUE, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT
THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. IN WITNESS WHEREGF I HEREUNTO
SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

RESOLUTTON OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSYON

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PLANNING COMMISSION THAT THE ABOVE PLAT
REPRESENTING TRACT A OF JULIE'S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30, T103N,
REOW OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND FINDS AS A FACT THAT SAID PLAT 1§
IN CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH THE MASTER PLAN FOR DAVISON COUNTY, AND THE SAME
15 HEREBY APPROVED AND ITS ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SCUTH
DAKOTA IS RECOMMENDED.

THE FOREGOING RESCLUTION WAS PASSED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAXCTA, AT A MEETING THEREOF HELD ON THE DAY OF , 2025,

CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED 4 PLAT TO BE MADE CF THE FOLLOWING
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 390,
T103N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO
THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR 1S HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THEE SAME.

I, : COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
PO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT TEE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAXOTA, ON THIS DAY

OF , 2025,

COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD CF COUNTY
COMMT 53 IONERS




SHEET 3 CF 3

PLAT OF TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30, T103N, R60W
OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. .

RESOLUTICN OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, THE PLAT OF TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN TEE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30,
T103N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEEK ,
DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYCR TN AND FCR THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, HERETOFORE FILED IN THE
OFFICE OF CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TOQ THE CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE SAID CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA; AND

WHEREAS, THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION, IN REGULAR MEETING ASSEMBLED, HAD BULY CONSIDERED
SAID PLAT AND FINDS AS A FACT THAT SAID PLAT IS IN CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH
THE MASTER PLAN FOR THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, HERETCOFORE ADOPTED BY THIS
COMMISSION;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA,
THAT THE PLAT OF TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITICN, IN THE NEi/4 OF THE NEL/4 OF SECTION 30,
T103N, R60W OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A
LAND SURVEYOR, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED AND ITS ADOPTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED.

I, s CHAIRMAN OF THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION FOR THE CITY OF
MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, DC HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FCREGCING RESOLUTION WAS DASSED BY THE
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAKOTA, AT A MEETING THEREOF HELD ON THE

DAY OF , 2025.

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION BY:

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION GF THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DID DULY CONSIDER AND DID RECOMMEND THE APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE HEREINAFTER
DESCRIBED PLAT, AT ITS MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF ; 20255 AND WHEREAS,
IT APPEARS FROM AN EXAMINATION OF THE PLAT OF TRACT A OF JULIE’S ADDITION, IN THE WE1/4 OF
THE NE!/4 OF SECTION 30, T103N, R6OW OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AS
PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEBK, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IN AND FOR THE STATE OF SOUTH
DAKOTA, THAT SAID PLAT I3 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SYSTEM OF STREETS AND ALLEYS SET FORTHE IN
THE MASTER PLAN ADOPTED BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH
DAKOTA, AND THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TG LAW:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MITCHELL, SOQUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE PLAT OF
TRACT A OF JULIE’'S ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30, T103N, R60W OF THE
STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PREPARED BY THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A LAND SURVEYOR, BE
AND THE SAME IS5 HEREBY APPROVED AND THE DESCRIETICN SET FORTH HEREIN AND THE ACCOMPANYING
SURVEYCOR’S CERTIFICATE SHALL PREVAIL.

I. ; FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH DAXKQTA,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTICN WAS PASSED BY THE CITY OF MITCHELL, SOUTH
DAKOTA, AT A MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF , 2025,

FINANCE OFFICER BY:

TREASURER CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER\DEPUTY TREASURER OF DAVISON COUNTY, SQUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY
CERTIFIES THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN
BY THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF , 2025,

TREASURER/DEPUTY TREASURER DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTER OF DEEDS\DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE ORIGINAL PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF. s
2025, O’CLOCK __. M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK y PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.
PREPARED BY TCM WEEK
407 REGAL DRIVE
YANKTON, SOUTE DAKOTA 57078
605-665-8333




1]

3 4
il 3
|




SFNF 2536803 SHEET 1 OF &

LEGEND

PREPANED BY:  JEREMY A WOLBRINK, R SEC. 21/28, T 104 M, R 60 W
W = FOUND JRON KENIRENT 2100 HORTH M BLVD. — PO, BOX 398
O =SET S/ 3 107 REBAR WY ;-‘};Tgl‘?' %J%‘I’H‘I:!IMOTA =
FasHE ciF Ko, 1374 (603} 5707783 W 1/4 SE 1/4
100" {P) = PLATTED BEARING OR DISTANCE ym‘mm BATE STSTEM 15 mmm:cfﬂmm SOUTH ZowE, SEC 21 SEC
180" = MEASURED BEARMNG OR TISTANCE EAT 198E - o
11 = sraan GRID BEASINGS AND CROUMD DISTANCES ARE SHOWN.
A = SET SURVEY SPHKE
1 h = 3
ine 200 Fest 4,00 OH (P} = PLATIED DISTANCE IN CHAINS "ni.g‘sv.mxr WAS DERFORMED WTHOUT
W - FouD naL %m%m NW 1/4 NE 1/4
O = ST e 12 sone R e N ARE. MOT Al SEC 28 SEC 28
WAWASHER JAN=13714
Wl WITHESS MOMUMENT

LOCATION MaP
SEME 17 300

EAST 1/4 CORNER
21~104—67

LOT A

S 5555738 £ "7*‘7'%0'54" £ |
33.52 - n7.e N E720'54" E ____+
N 87RIM 353 o
" 516,52 ! &)
A EAST 719.32' OF THE SOYTH 554' =
A . EXCEPT LOT Pt AND LOY H1 OF s
g WEST 518.68" OF THE EAST THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 2
=0 ; be rl’\ 1238" OF THE SOUTH 5547 OF sEcTion 21 | g |
< A\ N OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE ] Wik i
S ’K\O SE 1/4 OF SECHON 21 u N b
EC’ w w5y 2 e "
S = 3 . :‘;‘,l = ZE b
| de gl s 5B
A g8 B8 R R
o)< Wwre 5 32 = =]
22 HE =5 8
5 LCT 1 ) 32' WIDE EASEMENT [t
z hGRECMENT AS RECORDED jn
14,374+ ACRES J I MiS BODK 52 ON PAGE 390 0T H
(8.0B% ACRES LYING WITHIN SECTION 21
6.28% ACRES LYING WITHIN SECTION 261) / / ‘
| s 87'a0se” w g%_ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%@
! /‘ 1170 or P‘Ii
) WE 1889 L = !
410,25 SECTION LN
.2 S moes W ] W Lot P2
g BT2ST" W w u . __{
-gl‘ﬁ af® oL OF sRuE. omvE LoT Hi
| 2 i i 12714 EASEMENT AGREEMENT
SQUTH 1/4 CORNER g 2 2|8 AS RECORDED IN MISC. I
21-104-80 NI 5 sis BODK 53 ON PAGE 596
N @
. 1. WEST 518.88" OF THE EAST “ EAST 719.32' OF THE NORTH 459" |0
218 1238 OF THE NORTH 459 EXCEPT LOT Mt AND LOT P2 OF | |
E OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 w
Z1¥  NE 1/4 oF sEcriow 26 OF SECTIGN 28 it
= S 580" W zis
A 17.57 5'¥
A f‘ 3|5
SN -
RSN S b=
NE ON 540.35" |
E‘C"\ L 51858 —_— o
S Qe S B720'38" W

[ ——

SE CORNER
28-104—60

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN’S ADDITION IN

OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN
T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

I, Jeremy A, Woibrink, the undersigned, do hereb
the owni

therein, | did on or prior to October 10, 2025, survey those
OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 0
COUNTY, S0UTH DAKOTA,

In my professional opirion and te the best of my knowledge, infoermation and belief, the within and foregoing plat is true and correct.

Dated this_ob=] S day of October, 2025.

SPN

y certify that | am a Registerad Land Surveyoer in the State of South Dakota. At the request of
ers as listed under the Qwner's Certificate, Dedication and

sy 3
& ._,......‘._.' ',“
§ ‘ii,.._.- P ") AN
F27 wmm AHi
I0F EREMY A 15 E
ed Land Surveyor #SD13714 B J:ULER NKT iBE
T &L F
— A ", O S
&L _AAssociates %, e BT §
Engineers, Planners and Survevors "y, / &;’_35 o
2200 North Saubora Blvd, - 2.0. Box 398 Daitchell, South Dakeots SYI0% e o

Phone: (605) S96-T7EL

Agreement of Protection of Water, and under their direction for purposes indicated
parcels of iand described as foliows: LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2
F THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH F.M., DAVISON

T,

A Np "".,"

ANt

Fax: (635} 9960015




SPNF 25-16803 SHEET 2 OF &

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN’S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN
T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Jarrett Brunsen and Sara Brunsen, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are the absoiute and
unqualified owners of THE WEST 518.68 FEET OF THE EAST 1238 FEET OF THE SOUTH 554 FEET OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 21 AND THE WEST 518,88 FEET OF THE EAST 1238 FEET OF THE NORTH 468 FEET NORTH /2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL
N T 104 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA; and that Colleen F. Campbell, the undersigned, hereby certifies that she
is the absolute and unquaiified owner of THE EAST 719.32 FEET OF THE SOUTH 5584 FEET, EXCEPT LOT H-1 AND LOT P-1, OF THE SCQUTH 1/2
OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE EAST 719.32 FEET OF THE NORTH 469 FEET NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN
T 104 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTR DAKCTA; the plat is of 3 parcel of greund located in IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE
SE 1/ CF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 4/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA; that the piat has baen made at our request and under our direction for the purposes indicated therein; which said property as so
surveyed and platted shall hereafter be known as LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ADDIT!ON IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SQUTH DAKDTA, as shown by this
plat; and we hereby dedicate to the public, for public use forever as such, the streets and alleys, if any, as shown and marked on said plat; and that
deveiopment of the land included within the boundaries of sald Lot 1 shait canform to ali existing applicable zaning, subdivision, erosion, sediment control
and drainage regulations and ordinances; further that there now exists $.D. State Highway No. 37. Pursuant to SOCL 11-3-2.1 and 11-3-8.2 the
developer of the property described within this plat shall be responsible for protecting any waters of the state located adiacent to or within such platted
area from poliution from sewage from such subdivision and shall, In prosecution of such protections conform to and foliow all regulations of the South
Dakota Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources relating to the same. Additionally, the developer of the property described within this plat shall
be liable for any pollution that cccurs from faflure to execute such protections or follow stch reguiations, exception being those lots in subdivisions that
show documentation that wastewater drainage shali be connected to a municipal system.

iN WITNESS WHERECF, we have hereunto set our hands this day of 20285,

Jarrett Brunsen Sarz Brunsen

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
S8
COUNTY OF DAVISON)

On this, the day of , 2025, before me, , the undersigned
officer, personally appeared Jarrett Brunsen and Sara Brunsen, known te me or satisfacterily proven to be the persons whose names are subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes therein conteined.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commission Expires:

IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of 2025.

Colieen F, Camphbell

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
S8
COUNTY OF DAVISCN)

Qn this, the day of 2025, before me, - _ the unde_rsi_gned
officer, personally appeared Colleen F. Campbel, known 10 me or satisfactorily proven to be the' person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes therein contained,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | hereunte set my hand and official seal.

Motary Public, Scuth Dakota
My Commission Expires;

B
,
“a,

/ JEREMY A

%%ngj“ . 0

WOLBRINK £

& ol
“Jory ppS, e

4 &Lz Associates *, 2.1')5 .
Exgineers, Flaoners and Sarveyors 'r:J,Q:" o “““,.“\'
—:\-) 2700 Nocth Sanborn Bivd, « .0, Box 398 © Mitchell, South Dnkota 57301

Fhono: (605) USE-TTEL Fax: (605) $96-001L5




v

$PNg 25—-16B03 SHEET I OF 4

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN’'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN
T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH /2 OF THE
NE 4/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.hL., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, duly
licensed Land Surveyor In and far the State of South Dakota, heretofore filed in the office of the City Finance Officer of Mitchell, South Dakota, bas baen
submitted to the City Pianning Cornmission of the said City of Mitchell, South Dakota; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission, in ragular meefing assembled, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said plat is n
conformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the City of Mitehell, South Dakota, heretofore adopted by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, South Dakota, that the plat of LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S
ADDITION IN THE SQUTH /2 OF THE SE 144 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NGRTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALLIN T 104 N, R 60 W OF
THE §TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jerem

y A Welbrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its
adoption by the City Council of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, is hereby recommended.

The undersigned doas hereby certify that the foregoing resclution was passed by the City Planring Commission ¢f Mitchell, South Dakots, at a
meeting thereof held on the day of 2028,

Chairperson/Vice Chairperson of the City of Mitchell
Planning Commission

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, it appears that the City Planning Commissicn of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, did duly consider and dig recommend the
approval and adoption of the hereinafter described plat, at its meeting heid on the day of . 2025; and

WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of the piat of LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION
21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 23, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKO'TA, as
prepared by Jeremy A, Wolbrink, a duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, that said plat is in accardance with the system of
streets and alleys set forth in the Master Pian adopted by the City Planning Commission of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, and that such plat has
been prepared accerding to law;

THEREFORE, be it resoived by the City Council of Mitchell, South Dakoeta, that the plat of LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ARDITION IN THE SOUTH
142 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 124 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH F.M., DAVISON
COUNTY, SOUTE DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A, Walbrink, be and the same is hereby approved and the description set forth therein and the
accompanying surveyor's certificate shall preval,

The undersigned does hereby certify that the feregeing resolution was passed by the Gity of Mitche!!, South Dakota, at a meating held on the
day of , 2025,

Finance Officer/Deputy Finance Officer of the: City of Mitchelt

RESCLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAG, the plat of LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 42 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 12 OF THE
NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Woibrink, duly
licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, heretofore filed in the office of the County Auditor of Davison County, South Dakota, has
been submilted o the County Planning Commission of the said County of Davison, South Dakota; and

WHEREAS, the County Planning Commission, in regular meeting assembled, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said piatis in
conformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the County of Davison, South Dakota, heretofore adopled by this Commission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resoived by the County Planning Commission of Davisen County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOT 1 OF
BRUNSEN'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1M4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104
N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbiink, a Land Surveyer, be and the same is heveby
approved and ifs adoption by the Board of Commissicners of the County of Davison, South Dakots, is hereby recommended.

The undersigned hereby cerlifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South
Dakota, at a meeting thereof held on the day of , 2025,

Chairpersen/Vice-Chairperson of Davison County Planning Commission

RESCLUTICN BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ARDITION IN
THE SOUTH 4/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE RE 4/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH
.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, which has been submitted for examination pursuant to law, is hereby approved and the County Auditer js
hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such plat a copy of this Resolution and certify the same.

o
l““

(i

b

Dated this day of . 2025,
Chairperson/Vice-Chairpersen, Board of County Commissioners

—
of Davison County

fD / &£ Associates
""q,o'l ) o Engineers, Planners and Suarveyors
et ::) 2100 North Saaborn Bivd, - F.O., Box 398 Iellcehell, South Dakota S730L

Phono: (605) 996-T761 Fax: (505) 596-0015




Date
REGISTER OF DEEDS
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY OF Da"\VISON))SS
FILED for record this day of 2023, at
therein and recorded on Microfilm Number

Register of Deeds, Davison County

SPNJ 2515803

A PLAT OF LOT 1 OF BRUNSEN'S ADDITION IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4
OF SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN
T 104 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

SDDOT CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

f\ccess to S.C. State Highway No 37 is appreved, This access approval does not replace the need for any permits reguired by law to establish
the precise access location, Inciuding permit requirements set forth in Administrative Rule of South Dakota 70:08:01:02.
By:

Titte:
Highway Authority

Date:

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE
Dakota, at a regular meeting held on

The undersigned does hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South
2025, approving the above-named plat.

Auditor/Deputy Auditer, Davison County

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

The undersigned does hereby certify that all taxes which would, if not paid, be flens upon any of the land included in the within and foregoing
plat, as shown by the recerds of this office, have been fully paid.

Treasurer/Deputy Treasurer of Davisan County

Date

DIRECTOR QF EQUALIZATION

The undersigned does hereby certify that a copy of the plat of LOT 1 OF SBRUNSEN'S ADDITION {N THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF
SECTION 21 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 28, ALL IN T 104 N, R 60 ¥V OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISCN COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, has been received by me and is filed in this office.

Director of Equalization/Ceputy Director of Equalization of Davison County

and recorded in Bock of Plats on Page

By

Deputy

o

ity

RITTTIY

. 1 “'-&
g 134 ":
St V JEREMY A H
&l H

WOLERINK

4O

R
1rppn

SPN &Lz Associates

Enginecers, Planners and Surveyors
Z108 North Seaborn Bivd. - P.Q. Box 398
Phone: (605) 9967761

1
o
u

o
o
W

& o
-y RS
LT g

s,
Y4y,

o

",

] =
o Jfil2G

o) 15 o

‘ lﬁ vy

Firapprant

Ptehiell, South Qalots SY301
Fax: (605) S96-001L5

SHEEY 4 OF 4



| Rodney Vermeulen

¥




